ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE SPECI AL COW TTEE ON O L AND GAS
March 20, 2007
3:06 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Vic Kohring, Chair
Representative Kurt A son, Vice Chair
Represent ati ve Nancy Dahl strom
Representative Jay Ranras

Represent ati ve Ral ph Saruel s
Representati ve M ke Doogan
Representative Scott Kawasaki

VEMBERS ABSENT
Al'l nenbers present
OTHER LEQ SLATORS PRESENT

Representative Carl Gatto
Representative David Guttenberg
Representative Crai g Johnson

COWMM TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE Bl LL NO. 177
"An Act relating to the Alaska Gasline Inducenent Act;
establishing the Alaska Gasline [Inducement  Act mat chi ng
contribution fund; providing for an Al aska Gasline |nducenment
Act coordinator; naking conform ng anendnments; and providing for
an effective date."

- HEARD AND HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 177

SHORT TI TLE: NATURAL GAS PI PELI NE PRQIECT
SPONSOR(s): RULES BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNOR

03/ 05/ 07 (H) READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
03/ 05/ 07 (H) O8G, RES, FIN

03/ 06/ 07 (H) 08G AT 3:00 PM BARNES 124

03/ 06/ 07 (H) -- MEETI NG CANCELED - -

03/ 08/ 07 (H) 08G AT 3:00 PM BARNES 124

HOUSE C&G COW TTEE -1- March 20, 2007



03/ 08/ 07 (H) -~ MEETI NG CANCELED - -

03/ 13/ 07 (H) O8G AT 3:30 PM HOUSE FI NANCE 519
03/ 13/ 07 (H) Heard & Hel d

03/ 13/ 07 (H) M NUTE( 0%G)

03/ 15/ 07 (H O8G AT 3: 00 PM BARNES 124
03/ 15/ 07 (H) Heard & Hel d

03/ 15/ 07 (H) M NUTE( C&G)

03/ 19/ 07 (H) O8G AT 8:30 AM CAPI TOL 106
03/ 19/ 07 (H) Heard & Hel d

03/ 19/ 07 (H) M NUTE( 0&G)

03/ 20/ 07 (H O8G AT 3: 00 PM BARNES 124

W TNESS REG STER

MARCI A DAVI S, Deputy Conmm ssi oner

Depart ment of Revenue (DOR)

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented portions of HB 177 and answered
guesti ons.

PATRI CK GALVI N, Commi ssi oner

Depart ment of Revenue

Anchor age, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented portions of HB 177 and answered
guesti ons.

BONNI E HARRI'S, Seni or Assistant Attorney Ceneral
Gl, Gas & Mning Section

Depart ment of Law (DQL)

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answer ed questions on HB 177.

TOM | RW N, Conmi ssi oner

Department of Natural Resources (DNR)

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Responded to questions on HB 177.

DON BULLOCK, Attorney

Legi sl ative Legal Counsel

Legi sl ative Legal and Research Services

Legi slative Affairs Agency

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answer ed questions on HB 177.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

HOUSE C&G COW TTEE - 2- March 20, 2007



CHAIR VIC KOHRI NG cal l ed the House Special Conmmttee on Ol and
Gas neeting to order at 3:06:19 PM Present at the call to
order were Representatives Kawasaki, O son, Sanuels, Doogan, and
Kohri ng. Representatives Dahlstrom and Ranras arrived as the
nmeeting was in progress. Representatives Gatto, CGuttenberg, and
Johnson were al so present.

3:06:42 PM

HB 177- NATURAL GAS PI PELI NE PRQJECT

3:07:09 PM

CHAI R KOHRI NG announced that the only order of business would be
HOUSE BILL NO 177, "An Act relating to the Alaska Gasline
| nducenent Act; establishing the Alaska Gasline Inducenent Act
mat ching contribution fund; providing for an Al aska Gasline
| nducenent Act coordinator; naking conform ng anendnents; and
providing for an effective date."

MARCI A DAVI S, Deputy Conm ssioner, Departnent of Revenue (DOR),
continued her sectional analysis of the Alaska Gasline
| nducenent Act (AGA). She explained that Section 330 directs
the governor to appoint an AQ A coordinator to oversee
coordination of state agencies involved in the project, to
ensure conpliance by state agencies with the provisions of AQA,
and to coordinate with the federal coordinator of natural gas
projects in the state. This coordinator shall serve until one
year after the gas pipeline commences comrercial operation. She
stated that this |language is nodeled after federal |aw and that
the coordi nator answers directly to the governor.

3:10: 13 PM

M5. DAVIS explained that Section 340 is nodeled after federa
law and outlines requirenments inposed on state agencies.
Essentially, this provision requires expeditious handling of
permts and prohibits inclusion of any discretionary term or
condition that is not required by state | aw.

M5. DAVIS explained that Section 400 provides a procedural
mechani sm to account for matching contributions for the pipeline
i nducenent fund. Section 410 authorizes the conm ssioners of
DOR and DNR to adopt regulations to inplement AGQ A

3:11:40 PM

HOUSE C&G COW TTEE - 3- March 20, 2007



REPRESENTATI VE SAMUELS expressed concern with the possibility
that statutory changes may affect the regulatory schenme, and
referenced prior | egi slative changes r egar di ng qualified
expenditures for the production profits tax (PPT).

M5. DAVIS replied that qualified expenditures are defined in
AG A and will be incorporated into the license, therefore wll
have a contractual Dbasis. That wll give that provision
constitutional protection, she expl ai ned.

REPRESENTATI VE DOOGAN asked whether the matching contribution
fund is a non-Ilapsing operating budget fund.

PATRI CK GALVI N, Comm ssioner, Departnent of Revenue, explained
that the fund is not a capital fund, but is a non-lapsing fund
to be used for purposes established under AGQ A

REPRESENTATI VE DOOGAN queried about the constitutionality of
this provision.

BONNIE HARRI'S, Senior Assistant Attorney GCeneral, GI, Gs &
M ning Section, Departnent of Law (DOL), opined that the fund
proposed by AS 43.90.400 is not unusual and is simlar to other
funds for other agencies.

3:16:11 PM
M5. DAVIS explained that Section 420 contains a statute of

l[imtations provision that requires lawsuits challenging the
constitutionality of AGA to be filed 90 days from the date a

license is issued. Section 430 sets forth the procedure and
rate to determne interest due the state on delinquent paynents.
Section 440, the license project assurance section, provides
fiscal stability to the pipeline builders. Once the state

awards a license and construction begins, the state is |limted
in its ability to extend offers to other conpeting proposals

This provision contains a section which would require the state
to reinburse the original |essee for up to three tinmes its
reasonabl e devel opnent costs should the state extend favorable
treatment to a conpetitor, she explained. She indicated that if
the state was to consider a change in the project |essee, this
provision contenplates legislative evaluation of the economc
benefits and costs attributable to extending favorable treatnent
to a party other than the original |essee.

3:19: 02 PM

HOUSE C&G COW TTEE -4- March 20, 2007



REPRESENTATI VE  GUTTENBERG asked  whet her the statute  of
[imtations contained in Section 420 is authorized by |aw.

M5. HARRIS opined that it is defensible to put limtations on
rights of action, but that it is uncertain whether a court would
sustain a limtation on the right to bring a constitutional
action.

3:20: 44 PM

M5. DAVIS explained that the DOR anticipates sone fluidity in
the project participants over the life of the project, therefore
Section 450 allows transfers of licenses in certain situations.
License transfers nust be approved by the comm ssioners, and
transfer of royalty inducenents is allowed in conjunction with a
transfer of all the licensee's other assets. Section 460 is a
fairly "boiler plate" provision on conflicting | aws.

REPRESENTATI VE SAMUJELS asked whether there were discussions
about the possibility of allow ng project proposals to grow and
devel op before a final exclusive lessee is determned so as to
all ow a better exam nation of which project is preferred.

COM SSI ONER GALVIN replied that initially the state considered
a different nethod, but explained that the state received
feedback that interested parties wanted assurance that the state
would go with one project. He noted that there were concerns by
interested parties that a party could spend tinme and noney, only
to have the state choose another licensee later in the process.
He indicated DOR had considered a staged process, but had
determ ned to proceed as set out in AG A

3:26:35 PM

REPRESENTATI VE DOOGAN observed that the license will becone an
econoni c asset since it is transferable under Section 450.

COWM SSI ONER GALVI N expl ai ned that as the project noves forward,
the comercial dynamics are going to change. He said that the
state needs to provide opportunities for the dynamc to shape
the project, and noted that the transfer provisions are
structured to protect the state's val ue.

3:28: 14 PM

HOUSE C&G COW TTEE - 5- March 20, 2007



REPRESENTATI VE DOOGAN asked whether the original |icensee can
sell license to another conpany if the provisions of Section 450
are met.

COWM SSI ONER GALVI N agreed with the aforenentioned scenario, and
opined that a nore likely scenario is that the licensee wll
bring in a partner.

3:29:11 PM

M5. DAVI S explained that AS 43.90.900 contains definitions while
Section 990 sets forth the act's short title. Sections 2
through 4 of HB 177 are conformng sections and Section 5
provides for an i medi ate effective date.

3:29:59 PM

M5. DAVIS explained in response to a question that proposed AS
43. 90. 440 does not allow the state to take back the project from

a licensee at will, and would only be activated if the state
extended favorable financial treatnent to a conpeting gas
pi peline project. |If the state wanted to take the project back

because of concerns about economcs, the state would activate
the third-party arbitration clause contained in AGA, she
expl ai ned.

COM SSI ONER GALVIN explained that if the state decided it
wanted to termnate the contract with the licensee, it would
inform that party. It is likely that the licensee would then
attenpt to invoke the provisions of AS 43.90.440, and there
woul d likely be sonme negotiations. He indicated there would be
a way for the state to recover its maxi mum costs.

3:31: 20 PM

COWMWM SSI ONER GALVIN responded to a query about the process to
resolve differences between the comm ssioners of DNR and DOR by
expl aining that the DOR and DNR would work together to cone to a
resolution of disputed issues. If the departnments could not
come to a resolution on an issue, the governor would have to
deci de, he said.

TOM I RWN, Comm ssioner, Departnent of Natural Resources (DNR)
offered his opinion that the decision making nodel in AGA wll
provide a healthy tension between the tw comm ssioners and
rem nded the commttee that the |egislature and governor will be
i nvol ved.

HOUSE C&G COW TTEE - 6- March 20, 2007



REPRESENTATI VE DAHLSTROM said she is satisfied with the proposa
t hat the comm ssioners of DOR and DNR be t he deci sion-makers.

3:34:29 PM

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS asked how the tariff rate would adjust if
the equity shares were adjusted to allow investnent by state
entities such as the Permanent Fund Corporation and Al aska
Retirement Managenent Board (ARMB). He said he would appreciate
further information regarding different nethodol ogies by which
state entities can participate in the gas pipeline revenues
wi thout conpronmising the state's position as the sovereign.
However, he offered his opinion that other state agencies wth
some independence may be able to have sone involvenent and
reiterated his desire for state participation over and above the

70:30 debt-equity fornmula. He further reiterated his desire
that constituent groups in the state have the ability to
participate in the project in some manner. He noted that there

are many conplexities regarding this issue and that it wll
effect different entities in different ways. He went on to say
he also would like to see disclosure of alignment interests
related to the project, perhaps through an anendnent.

3:45: 06 PM

COWM SSI ONER GALVIN responded that DOR wll provide different
scenarios based on different tariff rate increases and
adjustnments to the debt-equity ratio in order to provide for
possi bl e i nvestment by quasi-state agenci es.

3:46: 11 PM
REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS asked for information on whether the

state's share of equity investnent is dimnished if the pipeline
costs rise from $20 billion to $30 billion. He offered that

interested state entities would Ilike to know how their
investment and tariffs would be effected by rising pipeline
costs and that he would |ike DOR to provide sone further

informati on on this issue.

REPRESENTATI VE SAMJELS also expressed interest in further
information on the effect of an adjustment in the debt-equity
ratio and the risks associated wth participation in the
proj ect .

3:49: 14 PM

HOUSE C&G COW TTEE -7- March 20, 2007



COM SSIONER ITRWN offered his opinion that conpetition for
proposals is a good nethod to choose a project. However, there
is arisk in letting a parallel conpetitive process carry on too
far as parties begin to spend noney and nake commtnents.
Furthernore, there can be a duplication of efforts if nore than
one party is noving along with the process.

REPRESENTATI VE SAMJELS cautioned that it is difficult to
determ ne the best proposal at the beginning of a process.

COMM SSIONER GALVIN agreed this is a difficult issue, but
di sagreed with any suggestion that the state will have "no idea"
which proposal is best at the beginning of the project. He
noted that the process has been designed to give the state a
very good idea of which project to choose, but agreed there is
no guarantee as to which project is the best one.

REPRESENTATI VE SAMJELS noted that the decision making process

may be difficult as the producers will all have many of the sane
attributes, such as experience and costs, at the beginning of
t he project. This may nmake it hard to determne which entity

will do the best job, he indicated.

3:54: 47 PM

COWM SSI ONER GALVI N opined that it would be favorable if all the
producer proposals are simlar. However, he said he believes
that the proposals will likely be somewhat different from each

other. He said the state is trying to create an opportunity for
parties in addition to the producers to cone forward with a
pr oposal . He reiterated his belief that the interested parties
want a commtnent at the beginning of the process.

3:56:47 PM

REPRESENTATI VE DOOGAN noted that while there is an extensive
review of an initial licensee's qualifications, the process by
which a license can be transferred appears to involve a |ess
ri gorous exam nation and questioned whether sonme provisions of
the original criteria should be added to the transfer process.

CHAI R KCOHRI NG assi gned t he af orenent i oned i ssue to
Representative Dahlstroms sub-commttee. He expressed sone
concern about the possible lengthy term of the AQ A coordi nator
and asked about the adm nistrative support the coordinator would
receive.

HOUSE C&G COW TTEE - 8- March 20, 2007



COWM SSI ONER GALVIN explained that the position is designated
for life of project. However the person in that position would
serve at the pleasure of the governor. The fiscal note
acconpanyi ng AJ A contenplates funding of four positions in the
coordi nator's office.

DON BULLOCK, Attorney, Legislative Legal Counsel, Legislative
Legal and Research Services, Legislative Affairs Agency, told
the commttee he would be the drafter as HB 177 noves through
conmi ttee. He offered that the bill is structured into five
basic articles which address AG A s purpose, the |license process
and cash inventive, the shipper inducenents, m scellaneous

provi sions, and definitions. He directed the conmttee to
proposed AS 43.90.110, the section that provides for the state's
mat ching contributions of $500 mllion. He explained that the

mat ching funds are paid in two intervals. The first interval is
fromthe time the license is issued to the end of the first open
season. During that time, the state will provide a 50 percent
match to |icensee funds expended. If there are matching funds
remai ning after the first interval, the state can match |icensee
funds spent up to 80 percent, he explained. He suggested the
committee may want to consider requiring the license application
to indicate how nuch the licensee plans to spend through the
first open season. He went on to say that this section also
refers to a state training program for gas pipeline related jobs
and suggested that this reference needs to be clarified as it is
being offered as an incentive category.

4:06:51 PM

MR. BULLOCK suggested that the proposed Section 120 regarding
abandonnment of the project be noved to a l|later section of the
bill. He opined that Section 130, which requires the
commi ssioners to comrence a public process within three nonths
of the bill's effective date, is problematic if the process does
not begin within the three nonths. He suggested that wording
this as an intent section at the end of the bill could be
pr ef er abl e.

REPRESENTATI VE  RAMRAS requested sone further i nformation
regarding how to take some of the subjectivity out of the
criteria evaluation process. He referred to proposed AS
43.90.130's provisions regarding the evaluation of application
and asked for sonme guidance as to how to set forth evaluation
criteria.

HOUSE C&G COW TTEE -9- March 20, 2007



MR. BULLOCK suggested that this issue is policy driven, and one
criteria my be to nmaxim ze the well-head value to provide nore
PPT and royalty revenues to the state. He noted that there may
be proposals for two routes, each with different cost overrun
concerns that will be difficult to conpare due to the differing
nature of the projects. Anot her consideration 1is the
avai lability of gas for in-state consuners and whether the state
could request that off-take points be specified in the
appl i cation. He offered his belief that the commttee consider
its priorities for this project, and advised that the bill
contain these provisions in statute so that the conmm ssioners of
DNR and DOR can consider the legislative priorities in
eval uating |icense applications. He noted that the evaluation
criteria need to be defensible if there is a challenge to the
deci si on.

4:16: 01 PM
MR. BULLOCK reviewed the bill sections that relate to the
evaluation «criteria. First, he noted that the license

application requirenments are in proposed AS 43.90. 140. Second
section 170 contains the application evaluation criteria. Last,
he stated there is sone uncertainty with the timng contained in
Section 180, which requires notice and review in a 60 day
period. He said that the notice for public comment cones after
the evaluation criteria, but queried whether the intent was for
the public to see all the applications the conm ssioners deened

as qualified, or whether the commssioners wll submt only
their favored application for public review He suggested this
be clarified. He went on to discuss the issue regarding the

"30th legislative day" and the problem that arises if an
application is submtted with fewer than 30 days left in the
regul ar |egislative session. As the bill is witten, an
application will carry over into the next vyear's legislative
session if submtted when there are fewer than 30 days of the
session remaining. He explained that the timng is in the hands
of the conmi ssioners and that he is considering this issue,
especially in conjunction wth its relationship to special
| egi sl ati ve sessions.

REPRESENTATI VE DOOGAN asked what woul d happen if the |egislature
had a 60 day review period.

MR. BULLOCK rem nded the conmttee that special sessions are

limted to 30 days, although the legislature has discretion to
call nore than one special session. He noted that the issue is

HOUSE C&G COW TTEE - 10- March 20, 2007



how many legislative days wll be available to review an
appl i cation.

4:18:31 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked if the |anguage could be changed to
accommodat e ti m ng concerns.

MR. BULLOCK said that he understands that the intent of HB 177
is to get the gas pipeline project started in an expeditious
manner, and that intent nmay effect the timng provisions in the
statute so that applications can be subnmtted wthout the
applicant having to wait wuntil the next regular or special
sessi on.

REPRESENTATI VE DAHLSTROM asked for clarification as to whether a
subm tted, but inconplete, application will be considered.

MR. BULLOCK replied that some applications will be weeded out as
non-responsive, while others may require additional information.

The comm ssioners will review all responsive applications to
choose the one they deem best for presentation to the
| egi sl ature. If the legislature does not disapprove, the
application will go forward. In response to a question, he

agreed there are ways to word these provisions so as to express
a preference for a particular date or tinme period.

REPRESENTATI VE DOOGAN asked whether the provision giving the
| egislature 30 days to disapprove the license is a standard
appr oach.

MR. BULLOCK replied that an issue that arose in prior gas
pi peline discussion was the issue of executive power and

| egi sl ative power. He offered that sone consider the type of
contractual agreenment contenplated by AG A as an executive
function. In that case, the decision of who to award the

license to would be subject to legislative review He opi ned
that by enacting AG A the legislature would be consenting to
all ow the executive branch to take the lead, while reserving for
itself the right to review the |icense award. He went on to say
that proposed AS 43.90.210 covers licenses for the in-state and
out-of-state portions of the line and suggested that there may
be further review of this by persons experienced in tariff
matters.

VR. BULLOCK discussed the possibility that the section
aut horizing the AG A project coordinator be noved to section two

HOUSE C&G COW TTEE -11- March 20, 2007



of the bill. He went on to say that there are issues to
consider when a person is appointed to a position by the
governor, such as whether the governor has the ability to renove
that person from the appointed position. He also suggested that
there be mninmum qualifications required for this position and
that the coordinator be authorized to hire additional experts.
He suggested the bill be amended to reflect that the AQA
coordi nator is under the governor's authority.

4:26:10 PM

MR. BULLOCK said he is wunsure how the royalty inducenent
provisions of AS 43.90.310 operate, but said that  his
expectation is that the producer will not want to commt gas
that cannot go into the gas pipeline. He opined that this
provi sion was intended to give sone security as to how nuch gas
t he producer will have avail able for the gas pipeline.

MR. BULLOCK reviewed the gas production tax exenption in Section

320. There may be a constitutional issue if the tax rate is
| ocked into the contract, and the legislature |ater changes the
tax rate, since Article 1, Section 15 of the Al aska State
Constitution prohibits inpairment of contracts, he explained.
This bill does not attenpt to lock a tax rate into the contract,
but provides a remedy through an exenption if the tax rates
i ncrease. He opined that the exenption is in reality a tax
credit. He suggested that another option would be to exenpt a
portion of the production commodity from taxation. He offered

his opinion that an exenption approach is nore in accord with
exanpl es of exenptions in Article 9, Section 4, of the Al aska
State Constitution. He opined that AGA is a general |aw which
the legislature has the ability to reconsider.

4:30:14 PM

MR. BULLOCK explained that a special fund is not a dedicated
fund and that this can be made clear in the |anguage of the
bill.

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS asked about the renmedies for state if a
qual i fied applicant does not show commtnent at the tine of open
season.

MR. BULLOCK replied that this would likely conme under the

abandonnment section of the bill, and noted the purpose of open
season is for the applicant to show commtnent to the project.

HOUSE C&G COW TTEE -12- March 20, 2007



REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS asked about the renedies available to the
state if the process does not go beyond open season and what
type of inducenent conponents apply to the open season tinme
peri od.

MR. BULLOCK indicated that the current litigation surrounding

the Point Thonpson |ease termnation litigation my set
precedent in this area as those |eases were wthdrawmn by the
state due to lack of devel opnent. He said that AQ A provides

incentives for shippers to conmt to the gas.

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS expressed serious concern as to how the
state will induce the producers to proceed wth devel opnent upon
reachi ng open season.

REPRESENTATI VE DAHLSTROM expressed sone skepticism with the
i kelihood that the producers will walk away fromthe project.

REPRESENTATI VE SAMUELS opined that there is a significant
di fference between taking away an undevel oped area such as Point
Thonpson, and taking away a lucrative and devel oped area such as

Prudhoe Bay from a producer. He expressed concerns as to the
remedies and options available to the state if there were
difficulties during the second open season. He noted that

econom ¢ incentives can change and nmake a planned project |ess
| ucrative.

MR, BULLOCK noted that |eases are a natter of contract and can
be renegoti at ed.

REPRESENTATI VE DOOGAN expressed concerns as to whether there
woul d be enough gas commtted at open season to go forward with
t he gas pi peline.

COMM SSIONER IRW N relayed his opinion that it was inportant for
the state to act to encourage gas pipeline devel opnent. He
opined that the business world wll be likely to desire
participation in a project of this size.

4: 47: 54 PM
REPRESENTATIVE RAMRAS reiterated his concern as to the
i nducenment conmponent of AGQ A at the critical period of tinme

surroundi ng open season. He also expressed concern about
i nducenent to actually connect to the gas pipeline.

HOUSE C&G COW TTEE - 13- March 20, 2007



COM SSI ONER GALVIN said that the state cannot anticipate today
exactly what the dynamics will be at the tine of open season.
Therefore, there has been nuch consideration as to how to nake
the producers conmmt to this project in light of the nany
unknowns. The approach of AG A is to nove through and elimnate
the uncertainties as nmuch as possible, he explained. That is
why the state is providing support through the risky period
bef ore open season. He said that at that point nore wll be
known about the project costs. He opined that given the
options, the best approach for the state is to get to the point
of open season.

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS opined that the legislative process is
designed to anticipate and correct problens. He expressed
concern regarding the lack of inducenment at the tine of open
season and suggested that the |egislative process address this.

COM SSIONER | RWN cautioned that the aforenmentioned approach
can cause sone difficulties.

4:58:24 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO opined that the free market is an incentive
for devel opnent, particularly in Prudhoe Bay because non-
devel opment of gas affects the ability to renmove and ship oil.
He opined that if the state gives the producers enough of a
reason, the gas devel opnment w Il happen.

5:00: 34 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SAMJELS noted that one approach is to use the
open season to provide a tax break, but that there are many
conplexities in how to use a tax as |everage.

COWM SSI ONER GALVIN set forth that AG A has been designed to
allow commerci al forces to be the primary drivers of

devel opnent . The hope is that by creating a project, the
producers can nmake their own decision as to whether to
participate or not, he explained. If the project is not

devel oped despite favorable econonics, the state's approach nmay
depend on the details of the situation because at present there
are unknowns, he indicated.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO remnded the commttee that the federal

government also wants the gas pipeline project to happen and it
may provi de sone assistance in the area of inducenents.

HOUSE C&G COW TTEE -14- March 20, 2007



[HB 177 was held in conmittee.]

ADJ OURNVENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House
Special Commttee on G| and Gas neeting was adjourned at 5:06
p. m

HOUSE C&G COW TTEE -15- March 20, 2007



